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Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Shawna Senko 
Wednesday, September 18, 2013 3:22 PM 
Martha Barrera 

Subject: RE: Docket 130188-EM 

This message is confirm that Attorney Bruce May has been added as an official party of record, representing the City of 
Gainesville in Docket No. 130188-EM. 

Shawna Senko 
florid<~ Public S~rvice Commission 
Officr of Commission C lerk 
2540 Shumctrd Ook Boulevard 
T a llahassec, Flo ridil 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Martha Barrera 
Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 2013 3:13PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Subject: Docket 130188-EM 

Hi, We need to add attorney Bruce May to this docket file as representing the City. His contact information is 
on the Motion to Dismiss. Thanks 

Martha F. Barrera 
Senior Attorney 
Florida Public Service Commission 
mbarrera@psc.state.fl.us 
850 41 3-6212 

Please note: Florida has o very brood public records low. Most written communications to or from state officials 
regarding state business ore considered to be public records and will be mode available to the public and the 

media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
SEP 19, 2013 - 8:34 AM
DOCUMENT NO. 04073-13



COMMISSIONERS: 
RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 
LISA POLAK EOOAR 

ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 
JULIE I. BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Juhlic~£r&ic£ 01ommizzion 

Nathan A. Skop, Esquire 
420 NW 50th Blvd 
Gainesville, Florida 32607 

Re: Docket No. 130188-EM 

Dear Mr. Skop: 

July 25, 2013 

1bis will acknowledge receipt of complaint regarding electric rate structure for Gainesville 
Regional Utilities, which was filed in this office on July 16, 2013, and assigned the above-referenced 
docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Cc: Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville 

CAPITAL CmCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
JUL 25, 2013 - 9:48 A.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 04073-13



Shawna Senko 

From: Shawna Senko 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, July 18, 2013 3:48PM 
Mary Macko 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Hong Wang; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Harvey 
RE: Docket No: 130188 

Per this e-mail, the prog mod for Docket 130188-EM has been changed from A18 to A9. 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T aUahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6 770 

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Thursday, July 18, 2013 3:38 PM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Cc: Hong Wang; Jennifer Crawford; Lisa Harvey 
Subject: Docket No: 130188 

Please change the prod mod code in Docket No: 130188 from A18 to A9. 

Shawna Senko 1 7/18/2013 3:48PM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
PRE-APPENDED
JUL 22, 2013 - 11:48 A.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 04073-13



---------

Shawna Senko 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

------ ----- ----------- --------

Shawna Senko 
Monday, July 22, 2013 11:19 AM 
Mary Macko 
Hong Wang 
RE: Docket No: 130188 

Per this e-mail, in Docket 130188-EM, the OPR has been changed to GCL, and the OCR has been changed to ECO. 

Shawna Senko 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
T aUahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Mary Macko 
Sent: Monday, July 22, 2013 11:17 AM 
To: Shawna Senko 
Cc: Hong Wang 
Subject: Docket No: 130188 

Shawna, 

Can you please change the OPR to GCL and OCR to ECO in Docket No; 130188? 

Mary 

Shawna Senko 1 7/22/2013 11:19 AM 

FPSC Commission Clerk
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OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

Juhlir~~r&ir~ (f[ommizzion 

July 16,2013 

Nathan A. Skop, Esq. 
420 NW 50th Blvd 
Gainesville, Florida 32607 

Re: Docket No. 130188-EM 

Dear Mr. Skop: 

'\DMINISTRATIVE 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Petition for expedited review of electric rate structure of 
Gainesville Regional Utilities d/b/a City of Gainesville which was filed in this office on July 16, 2013, 
and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

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

CAPITAL CmCLE OFRCE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BoULEVARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: bttp:llwww.Ooridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 

FPSC Commission Clerk
APPENDED
JUL 19, 2013 - 10:48 A.M.
DOCUMENT NO. 04073-13




